
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Sent: August 28, 2020 5:27 PM
To: fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC); Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC); Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin

(SPAC/PSPC); Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)
Cc: Lord, David (Ext.); Liaison; Francesco Santostefano; Bryan Blom
Subject: Fwd: Revised Qs for Tuesday's event
Attachments: image001.jpg; ATT00001.htm; PSPC_QandAs-vaccine agreements_2020-08-25_v8 vs v11

FR.docx; ATT00002.htm; PSPC_QandAs-vaccine agreements_2020-08-25
_v11(clean).docx; ATT00003.htm

Good day, MO

Please find attached the revised Qs and As

France

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Bryan Blom
Date: August 28, 2020 at 16:50:20 EDT
To: Liaison , David Lord
Cc: Francesco Santostefano , Elizabeth Lindsay
Subject: Revised Qs for Tuesday's event

As promised, here are the revised Qs in both official languages.
Thanks,
Bryan Blom

Directeur, Communications Approvisionnements
Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada - Gouvernement du Canada
Bryan.Blom@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca / Tél. : 819-420-5930 / Tél. cell. : 819-576-3396
Director, Procurement Communications
Public Services and Procurement Canada - Government of Canada
Bryan.Blom@pwgsc-tpsgc.gc.ca / Tel: 819-420-5930 Cel: 819-576-3396
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